COLORING THE PAST

HISTORIC SHENANDOAH COUNTY’S
COLORING BOOK

SHENANDOAH COUNTY LIBRARY’S
TRUBAN ARCHIVES

“YOUR LOCAL HISTORY RESOURCE”

514 STONEY CREEK BLVD. EDINBURG VA
(540)984-8200

archives.countylib.org
shenandoahstories.org
countylib.org

@countylib
1953 drawing of St. Paul's Lutheran Church in Strasburg. The church was founded in 1747.
Dog resting in a crate. The photograph was taken by Hugh Morrison, a Woodstock photographer. Morrison started his career in 1898 and was active until his death in 1950.
The cover of the Shenandoah County Fair from 1977. The Fair began in 1917.
The "Abbie Henkel House" was built around 1802 in New Market. It is made from limestone and brick. Though it has had several occupants, the house now is the Jon Henry General Store.
The S.P. Lonas house of Mount Jackson.

It became the Dellinger Funeral Home in 1947.
A tow truck from the Moyers Motor Company in New Market.
Moyers was a Ford dealer that operated from around 1930 to around 1990.
Valentine card from Strasburg, sent from Eleanor Weston to Zelda Lichliter.
The first valentine cards were handmade and appeared in the 16th century. Mass production started in the 1800s.
A postcard of a view of the Shenandoah River.

The Shenandoah is a great place to canoe, kayak, and raft.
A coach and player from Massanutten Military Academy (MMA), in Woodstock.

When MMA opened in 1899, it had only 40 students.